CMR 469, Box 1369, APO, AE 09227 August 21, 2015

Dear Sir or Ma'am,

As a Network Operations NCOIC I am the subject matter expert in space and terrestrial network communication for my unit, and am responsible for managing and mentoring my subordinates.

While serving as an Instructor I was responsible for planning, coordinating, and conducting training for Soldiers and Department of the Army Civilians on numerous IT related topics, but most importantly Cisco Networking.

I also have extensive technical knowledge of Cisco Systems and their best business practices, as well as a vast amount of knowledge pertaining to the setup and implementation of numerous different types of networks and communications platforms.

Lastly, my bachelor's degree program included network and computer applications studies with a heavy emphasis on programming and logic.

Since I am overseas, I will call you later to arrange for a meeting where I can learn more about your requirements and expand more on my background as it relates to this position. Thank you for your consideration and I look forward to speaking with you.

Sincerely,

Brett Fry

Brett Fry

Enclosure: Résumé

BRETT FRY CMR 469, Box 1369 APO, AE 09227 (0160) 970-23277 brett.k.fry@gmail.com

JOB OBJECTIVE

Looking to advance my knowledge and experience in Computer Science and Network Engineering.

EXPERIENCE

Network/Space Operations NCOIC, 7th Civil Support Command, Kaiserslautern, Germany, 2013-Present

Manages a small rapidly deployable team, which has the responsibly of providing emergency, strategic, and tactical network communications in the event of a national or international crisis. Other responsibilities include acquisition, testing, and maintenance of tactical and non-tactical communications equipment.

25B Instructor/Writer and Cisco Network Academy Instructor, TRADOC, Fort Gordon, Georgia, 2009-2013

Directed, supervised, coordinated, and taught Advanced Individual Training for Information Systems Specialist and students of the Cisco Network Academy. Other duties included, preparing classroom material, making lessons plans, making training schedules, various other administrative tasks, and performing maintenance on assigned electronic and classroom equipment.

Information Systems Team Chief, 330th Medical Brigade, Fort Sheridan, Illinois, 2006-2009

Performed information systems and network management duties for a major command, which including managing a information technology section, performing diagnostics, troubleshooting, and repair of automated information systems and networking assets for the 330th MED BDE and all downtrace units. Other duties were providing technical assistance and training to users at all levels.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Digital Media and Web Technology Programs, University of Maryland University College, GPA: 4.0/4.0

Signal Digital Master Gunner, United States Army Signal Center, Fort Gordon, Georgia, 2012 (Distinguished Honor Graduate)

Cisco Certified Network Professional Certification, 2011- Present

Advanced Leader Course, United States Army Signal Center, Fort Gordon, Georgia, 2010 (Distinguished Honor Graduate)

Cisco Instructor Training Program, Cisco Systems, San Jose, California, 2010

Primary Leadership Development Course, Fort Sill, Oklahoma, 2005 (Honor Graduate)

Information Systems Operator-Analyst/Programmer, Fort Gordon, Georgia, 2003 (Honor Graduate)

Cisco Certified Network Associate Certification, 2003 – Present

SKILLS

Managed an enterprise network with 98.5% uptime

Developed a high profile application for the Department of Defense

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

COMPTIA

Cisco Network Academy

IEEE

Upsilon Pi Epsilon

Phi Kappa Phi

Phi Theta Kappa

AWARDS

Signal Instructor of the Year, US Army, 2012

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Programming, networking, family